Logsdon, Jeremy

From: FacultySenateVotingMembers <facultysenatevotingmembers-bounces@lists.wku.edu>
on behalf of Clark, Dan <daniel.clark@wku.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 12:23 PM

To: FacultySenateVotingMembers@lists.wku.edu

Subject: [FacultySenateVotingMembers] University Academic Complaint Committee

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Hello Senators,

Thanks to all who voted. We had 32 ballots received and a successful election for the committee. Thanks
again for helping me out after my oversight.

Have a good day and a great break!
Dan Clark
Faculty Senate Vice Chair

Daniel L. Clark, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Mathematics
- College of Science & Engineering
Western Kentucky University

College High Hall 3115

1906 College Heights Blvd, #11078
Bowling Green, KY 42101-1078
270.745.3699 (fax)
daniel.clark@wku.edu

From: Clark, Dan <daniel.clark@wku.edu>

Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 at 12:20 PM

To: Hale, Rob <rob.hale@wku.edu>

Cc: McKerral, Gordon <mac.mckerral@wku.edu>, Dick, Carl <carl.dick@wku.edu>, Fox, Ashley
<ashley.fox@wku.edu>, Diaz-Cruz, Carlos <carlos.diaz-cruz169@topper.wku.edu>

Subject: University Academic Complaint Committee

Hi Rob (and all),

The Faculty Senate has conducted its election from among the college academic complaint committees to
populate the university academic complaint committee from now through August 1. The results are:

Faculty members:
Carl Dick (OCSE)
Ashley Fox (CHHS)

Faculty alternates:



The Senate Charter only requires two alternates be named; however, all four of these candidates received the
same number of votes. | put the four names in a list randomizer, and they came out in the order below:
Aguesha Daniels (GFCB)

Jeremy Logsdon (CEBS)

Les Pesterfield (OCSE)

Lance Hahn (OCSE)

Four students also tied with the highest number of votes. | applied the same procedure as above with the
following results:

Student member:
Carlos Diaz-Cruz (CHHS)

Student alternates:

Riley Summers (OCSE)

Ellie Copas (OCSE)

Caronline Derryberry (CHHS)

There were 32 ballots cast. One ballot was blank, and two were spoiled.

Have a good day,
Dan

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




